
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2022 3:35 PM 
To: 'Credibility Coalition' 
 
Subject: thank you! -- RE: Contributing to & Joining the Credibility Coalition Research 

Community 
 
I greatly appreciate your prompt response, albeit seemingly automated.    
 
I do believe the e-mail to which you are responding already gives my background and explanation for 
wanting to join the Coalition, to wit, I have more than three decades of direct, first-hand interaction 
with the press, chronicling its “fake news”, fraudulent, corruption-abetting, election-rigging news 
reporting and editorializing, substantiated by a gold-mine of primary-source, documentary evidence, 
that I would like to contribute to the Coalition’s research and scholarship.   
 
If more explanation is needed, beyond what is there posted on CJA’s website – including two landmark 
lawsuits, the first against The New York Times, the second against Gannet, each bringing causes of 
action for “journalistic fraud” and, additionally, for “institutional reckless disregard for truth” – both 
covered-up by the press and by academia – and which are the rightful starting points for scholarship – 
I’d be happy to discuss such further explanation with you, directly. 
 
Again, thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower 
914-421-1200 
--------------------------------------- 
 

From: Credibility Coalition <hello@credibilitycoalition.org>  
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2022 2:36 PM 
To: elena@judgewatch.org 
 
Subject: Re: Contributing to & Joining the Credibility Coalition Research Community 
 
Thanks for your interest in the Credibility Coalition.  
 
We are always looking for new folks to get involved in our work. If you are interested in joining 
Credibility Coalition and you haven’t done so already, please provide us with a short background of 
yourself and briefly explain why you’d like to join our community.  

Thanks again for your interest and we will respond to you as soon as we can! 
 

../../My%20Web%20Sites/press-nys/2022/nov-dec/11-11-22-email-to-credibility-coalition.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/press-suppression/press-suppression.htm
https://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/suing-nyt/lawsuit-nyt.htm
https://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/suing-gannett/directory.htm
mailto:hello@credibilitycoalition.org
mailto:elena@judgewatch.org

